the United States District Court for the Eastern District of

Virglnia to two counts of makinq false etatements to federal-

e

ly insured bepke‘in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1014.: The”responf_

therefore, crimes of moral turpltude as a matter of 1aw.5*£g

“re Smlth 158 W. Va. 13, 206 s E.24d 920 (1974}: }n re West,

L

155_w. va. 648, 186 S.E.2d 775_ (1972) 5 Matter of Mann, ‘151




)

-

tory duty to annul the license of such
attorney to practice law upon proof
that he has been convicted of any crime
involving moral turpitude." Point 2,
syllabus, In The Matker of Mann, 151

W. vVa, 644,

Syllabus, In re Smith, 206 S,E,2d at 921, The Committee's

burden of proving the charges in the complaint by full, pre-

ponderating and clear evidence is satisfied by production of

a certified copy of the order or judgment of conviction. See
Article VI, Section 25, By-Laws of the West Virginia State

Bar; In re Trent, 154 W. Vva, 333, 175 S.E.2d 461 (1970).

The Committee here produced sufficient evidence to
satisfy its burden of proof. The respondent offers no rebut-
tal. Accordingly, we have a mandatory duty to annul his

license to practice law.

It is, therefore, ORDERED that, pursuant to Arti-
cle VI, § 23 of the By-Laws of the West Virginia State Bar,
the license of the respondent, Charles Michael Simpson, to
practice law in this State be, and the same hereby is,

annulled.

It is further ORDERED that a copy of this Order be,
and the same hereby is, certified to the Executive Director

ofi the West Virginia State Bar and to all parties hereto..
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